From: Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 9/13/2010 1:34:17 PM

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Press Release: PG&E Establishes "Rebuild San Bruno" Fund

Bill,

As the Chief of Staff of Commissioner Ryan, please copy me on these emails.

Thanks

Sepideh Khosrowjah, Chief of Staff to
Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan,

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102,

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760, e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Campbell, Andrew

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Reiger, J. Jason

Subject: FW: Press Release: PG&E Establishes "Rebuild San Bruno" Fund

FYL

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R.; Brown, Carol A.; Simon, Timothy A.; Grueneich, Dian; Cho, Theresa; Bohn,
John; St. Marie, Stephen; Ryan, Nancy; Koss, Kenneth L.; Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank; Campbell,
Andrew; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Press Release: PG&E Establishes "Rebuild San Bruno" Fund

In the event that you have not already received it | am sending you the attached copy of the press
release issued by PG&E on the just established Rebuild San Bruno fund. Please let me know if you
have any questions on this or if you need any additional information on the San Bruno incident.
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Bill Stock
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